Certified General Real Estate Appraiser California BREA Appraisal License No. AG014187

SUMMARY

Over twenty-five years of appraisal experience in Sacramento, Placer, Solano, Sutter, Yolo, Stanislaus, Contra Costa and Alameda Counties. Extensive experience focusing on the analysis of residential subdivisions over the past twenty years.

Property types valued and analyzed include the following:

- Single and Multi-Family Residential
- Vacant Land Improved and Unimproved
- Commercial Retail and Industrial
- Subdivision Feasibility and Valuation

WORK HISTORY

1998 – Present	Managing Partner	Smith & Associates, Inc.
1991 – 1998	Staff Appraiser	Smith Denton Associates, Inc.
1990 – 1991	Staff Appraiser	Professional Appraisal Services, Inc.

EDUCATION

University of California, Davis, CA

Bachelor of Science

Appraisal Institute Courses

Real Estate Appraisal Principles • Valuation Procedures • Capitalization Theory and Techniques, A • Capitalization Theory and Techniques, B • Farm Valuation Seminar • Standards of Professional Practice, A and B • Real Estate Principles • Subdivision Analysis • Assessment Bond Mello Roos Seminar • Report Writing • Advanced Sale Comparison and Cost Approach • National USPAP Equivalent Course

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Appraisal Institute, MAI